
Sculptors Alliance Inc
-----Original Message-----

From:  PortalAdmin@doitt.nyc.gov
Sent:  06/15/2017 10:36:58
To:  <sbladmp@customerservice.nyc.gov>
Subject:  < No Subject >

From:  ()
Subject: Manhattan CB3 Community Group Listing Form

Below is the result of your feedback form.  It was submitted by
 () on Thursday, June 15, 2017 at 10:36:58
---------------------------------------------------------------------------

This form resides at 
 http://www.nyc.gov/html/mancb3/html/forms/community_listing.shtml

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

ORGANIZATION OR COMPANY NAME: Sculptors Alliance Inc

BOUNDARIES: All Lower Manhattan: 14th Street and South

Current Areas of Concern: other,Visual Art Education for the Community,

Primary Name: Anne Stanner President

Primary Address: 305 E 11 St 5D New York NY 10003

Primary Phone: 917-270-5410

Primary Email: sculptorsalliance@outlook.com

This Organization Considers Itself a: Advocacy,Non-profit Arts Organization,

Mission/purpose of organization: Promote sculpture as an art form

What are Your Organization Activities / Primary Functions: Hold free Creative 
Sculpture Workshops at area libraries, the McBurney YMCA, and Governors 

Island.Mount exhibits of sculpture with participation by accomplished and emerging 
artists.

Is There a Governing Body: Yes

How is the leadership determined: Elections,,

How Often Does the Organization Meet: once/year

How do you Notify People of Meetings: eblast

What are the Qualifications or Criteria for Membership: Anyone interested in 
sculpture can become an associate.

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

REMOTE_HOST: 71.190.68.151, 165.254.0.164
HTTP_ADDR: 71.190.68.151, 165.254.0.164
HTTP_USER_AGENT: Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; WOW64; rv:53.0) Gecko/20100101 
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